

Department of Urdu

Ghalib

Welcomes

**Govt. Maharani Laxmibai Girls P.G. College
Kila Bhavan, Indore (M.P.)**

History

Department of Urdu was established in 1982. No more information are founded. The legends who contribute the development of the department are – Prof. Mukhtar Shameem, Prof. Khaleel Ahmed Siddiqui, Dr. Waseem Iftekhar Ansari.

Faculty of Department

Dr. Saiyed Urooj Ahmed

Guest Faculty

Academic Qualification

Dr. Saiyed Urooj Ahmed

- Ph.D. in Urdu Literature (Allame Iqbal ki Shayeri par Mazahibe – Aalam ke Asarat)
- M.A. (Urdu, Sociology)
- B.A. (Hindi Literature, Geography, Political Science & Urdu Literature)

Professional Qualification

- National Eligibility Test for Asst. Professor qualified (UGC NET) in December 2012.

Teaching Experience

- 5 Years experience as a Guest Faculty.

Year of Establishment :

Name of Programmes/Courses offered :

S.No.	Programmes/Course offered	Total No. of students	Pass %
01	B.A. I, II, III (2017-18)	20	100%

UG literature – Prescribed syllabus by M.P. Higher Education Department approved by Devi Ahilya University, Indore.

Students offer internship programme & learn valuable skills for career.

Admission in Urdu Literature (2014-2018)

S.No.	Year	B.A. I	B.A. III	B.A. V	Total
01	2014-15	05	03	01	09
02	2015-16	08	02	02	12
03	2016-17	05	05	02	12
04	2017-18	11	05	03	19
05	2018-19	09	10	05	24

Students Projects

Internship projects year 2014-2018

S.No.	Year	No. of students	Title of Project
01	2014-15	01	Teaching Work
02	2015-16	02	Teaching Work
03	2016-17	02	Teaching Work
04	2017-18	03	Teaching Work
05	2018-19	05	Teaching Work

Faculty Profile

Name	Qualification	Designation	Special	Teaching Experience
Dr. Saiyed Urooj Ahmed	M.A. (Urdu), UGC NET, Ph.D.	Guest Faculty	Prose Poetry	5 Years

Faculty addition modes, attending seminars/conference

S.No.	Name of Faculty	National Seminar/ Conference
01	Dr. Saiyed Urooj Ahmed	06

Departmental Academic Activities

- **Literacy Club**

Formation of Literacy Club for the year 2016-17

- (1) To carry out literary activities.
- (2) To explore the hidden talents of students
- (3) To groom their overall personality
- (4) To develop amity & harmony amongst them
- (5) To inculcate the leadership qualities in them.

Workshops/Lectures arranged at the Department

- Workshop organized on the topic “Urdu Ek Hindustani Zaban” in 2015.
- Guest lecture organized on the topic “Urdu Adab Ke Hindu Aadeeb” by Dr. Sajjad Jafri in 2017.
- Guest lecture organized on the topic “Tehreeke Azadi Aur Urdu Adab” by Guest Speaker Mr. Rashid Shadani in 2017.
- Guest lecture organized on the topic “Sharafat Ke Maidan Me Urdu Zuban Ki Ifadiyat” by Mr. Aadil Saeed (Sahafi – Prabhat Kiran) in 2018.
- Workshop organized on the topic “Importance of Urdu Language in Personality Development” in 2019.

Personal Profile



Dr. Saiyed Urooj Ahmed
Guest Faculty

Department of Urdu
Govt. Maharani Laxmibai Girls P.G. College
Kila Bhavan, Indore (M.P.)
E-mail ID : dr.urooj36ahmed@gmail.com
Contact : 70490-24741

Dr. Saiyed Urooj Ahmed

Dr. Saiyed Urooj Ahmed, studied at Vikram University, Ujjain & obtained the degrees of M.A. & Ph.D. from the same university. Prior to join Govt. M.L.B. Girls P.G. College Indore in Devi Ahilya University at Indore in September 2015 taught at Vikram



University for 1 year & that after he joined Devi Ahilya Univeristy, Indore till now serving as Guest Faculty in the department of Urdu. He has worked extensively in such areas as comparative study of religions, and psychological study of literature. His research articles have appeared in reputed journals and news papers in urdu and hindi language. His Ph.D. research is also an excellent work on topic “**Allama Iqbal Ki Shayari Par Mazahibe Aalam Ke Asarat**”.

Father’s Name : Saiyed Abdul Majid Quazi
Date of Birth : 07 January, 1977
Marital Status : Married
Language Known : Urdu, Hindi, English

Education Qualification

B.A. : 1996
M.A. : 2002
Ph.D. : 2012
NET : December 2012
Teaching Experience : UG – 05 Years
Present Posting : Guest Faculty, Urdu, Govt. M.L.B. Girls P.G. College,
Indore from 2014-15 to Cont.
E-mail ID : dr.urooj36ahmed@gmail.com
Teaching Experience : UG – 05 Years

Publications

- Dr. Saiyed Urooj Ahmed has presented research papers in National Seminars, 06 and published 08.

Details of presented papers

S. No.	Year	National/ International	Title of Research Paper	Organised by
01.	2011	National	Muhibbe Vatan Firaq	Govt. Madhav College, Ujjain
02.	2011	National	Meer ki Azmat	Govt. Madhav College, Ujjain
03.	2012	National	Iqbal ke Kalam me Mazhabiyat	Govt. College, Sheopur
04.	20-21 Feb. 2012	National	Ek Nek Nihad Urdu Adeeb Mehmood Zaki	Govt. Madhav College, Ujjain
05.	2014	National	Iqbal ka Khandani Pasmanzar	Govt. Hamidia Arts & Commerce College, Bhopal
06.	27 Sept. 2014	National	Hiralal Bhatnagar “Wakil”	Yashoda Girls College, Nagpur

Workshop Attended

S. No.	Year	National/ International	Subject of Workshop	Organised by
01.	2012	National	Hindi Patrakarita Media Lekhan aur Bhumandlikaran ki Chunotiyen	Govt. Madhav College, Ujjain
02.	2012	National	Bhartari hari aur Unka Sahitya	Govt. Madhav College, Ujjain
03.	2015	National	Shodh Patra Taiyar Karne ki Vidhi	Govt. Vivekanand College, Neemuch
04.	2017	National	Vartman Paridrashya me Prasangik Aarthik Vishay	Govt. Maharani Laxmibai Girls P.G. College, Fort, Indore

Published Research Paper

S. No.	Title of research paper	Published	ISBN / ISSN No.	Year
01.	Allama Iqbal aur Ehteram-e-Adyaan	Bazme Sahara, Delhi	-	2012
02.	Ek nek nihad urdu adeeb Mehmood Zaki	M.P. ke urdu adab mein Mehmood Zaki ki Khidmat	ISBN – 978-81-89438-1-4	20-21 Feb. 2012
03.	Hiralal Bhatnagar “Wakil”	Ghair Muslim Urdu Shoara ki Sheary Khidmat	ISBN – 978-81-920781-4-4	27 Sept. 2014
04.	Payame Insaniyat Ke Shair – ‘Shatir Hakeemi	Hazzat Shatir Hakeemi Fan aur Shakhsiyat	ISBN – 978-81-924458-3-0	2015
05.	Andarooni Rajneeti Aur Parivarvad ne Kashmir Ko Atank Ki Ore Dhakela	Bharat Me Atankwad Chunotiyon aur Samadhan (Hindi)	ISBN – 9789382504207	2016
06.	Na Qabile Taqseem Muttaheda Qaumiyat Ka Naqeeb, Molana Abul Kalam Azad	Monthly “Qaumi Zaban” Hyderabad	ISSN – 2321-4627	Nov. 2016
07.	Kalame Iqbal Qaumi Wa Mazhabi Ittehad Ke Liye	Monthly “Urdu Halchal”	-	July 2017
08.	Allama Iqbal aur Sikh Mazhab	Urdu daily naya nazariya	-	2018